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TO: Honorable Mayor and Members of the City Council
FROM: Patrick Urich, City Manager géé/(
DATE: July 26, 2013

SUBJECT: Issues Update

The following is an announcement related to the City for the weekly Issues Update. If there are
additional items you believe should be included, please let me know.

Focus Forward Central lllinois Milestone Celebration

Focus Forward Central Illinois (FFCI) is a 5-County region collaboration driving economic
development in Central lllinois. The celebration event will review the progress Focus Forward Cl
has already made in the region, share the many assets that the Discovery Milestone identified
and announce the 5-year economic development strategy that was developed through the 5-
County alliance to reach the previously announced 5-year goals. Come find out how these
measureable goals will result in over 20,000 new high wage jobs and add $1.75 billion in wages
that can benefit families in the region.

Event Details

Date: July 30, 2013

Time: 4:30 p.m. to 7:30 p.m. Program at 6:00pm

Location: Gateway Building, Water Street, Peoria Riverfront
Public Welcome

Please register to attend this celebration via the FFCI Facebook page or at the following link:
http://events.r20.constantcontact.com/register/event?oeidk=a07e7rsb5ls5d89c6e5&lIr=gfofzo
nab.




